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DATE: May 19, 2016

TO: Santa Fe County Planning Commission

FROM: Jose E. Larrafiaga, Development Review Team Leader Q
VIA: Penny Ellis-Green, Growth Management Directorlé@

Vicki Lucero, Building and Development Services Manager U):Q‘\
Wayne Dalton, Building and Development Services Supervisor )

FILE REF.: CASE # V 16-5010 Madrid Mixed Use Variance

ISSUE:

Lori and Richard Woodcock (Applicants), requested Administrative approval, of a Site
Development Plan, to allow 1,173 square feet of retail space and 656 square feet of living area, on
top of the retail space, on 0.204 acres. The site is within the Madrid Community District Overlay
(MCD) and is zoned as MCD Commercial Neighborhood (MCD CN). Under the MCD Use Table
9-6-8, an office or store with a residence on top is a permitted use. In order for the structure to be
28 feet in height, the Applicants request a variance of Chapter 9.6, Table 9-6-4, Dimensional
Standards MCD CN, maximum height of 25 feet. The property is located at 2889 Highway 14,
T14N, R7E, Section 25 (Commission District 3).

Vicinity Map:

102 Grant Avenue +« PO.Box276 + SantaFe, New Mexico 87504-0276 + 505-986-6200 - Fax: 505-995-2740
www.santafecountynm.gov



SUMMARY:

On March 24, 2016, the Application for a variance of Chapter 9, Section 9.6, Table 9-6-4,
Dimensional Standards within the MCD CN was presented to the Hearing Officer for
consideration. The Hearing Officer supported the Application as memorialized in the findings of
fact and conclusions of law written recommendation. (Exhibit 12)

Mr. Geoffrey Stewart testified at the hearing and stated that he owned a business adjacent to this
site and utilizes the now vacant lot for parking for his business. His concerns were that he would
not have access to the back of his property nor have parking for his customers once this project is
built. Mr. Geoffrey’s statements were not addressing the variance but rather conceming the
parking and access. (Exhibit 13)

The Applicants are the owners of the property as evidenced by warranty deed recorded in the
records of the Santa Fe County Clerk on March 17, 2015, as Instrument # 1759716. The
Applicants are representing themselves to pursue the request for a variance to allow the proposed
structure to exceed 25 feet in height.

The property is a 0.204 acre site within the Madrid Community District Overlay (MCD), as
defined by Ordinance 2015-11, Sustainable Land Development Code (SLDC), Chapter 9, Section
9.6. The established zoning for this site is Commercial Neighborhood (CN). The Applicants
submitted an Application for a Site Development Plan, to allow 1,173 square feet of retail space
and 656 square feet of living area located on top of the retail space. Under the MCD Use Table 9-
6-8, an office or store with a residence on top is a permitted use within the MCD Commercial
Neighborhood, and can be approved administratively.

Building and Development Services staff reviewed the Site Development Plan for compliance
with pertinent SLDC requirements. The review comments from State Agencies and County staff
established findings that the Application for the Site Development Plan is in compliance with
State requirements and the design standards set forth in the SLDC, with the exclusion of the height
of the structure, which is the reason for the variance.

The height at the rear of the proposed structure is designed at 28 feet. Chapter 9, Table 9-6-4,
Dimensional Standards MCD Commercial Neighborhood, allows a maximum height of 25 feet.
The Applicant is requesting a variance of the Dimensional Standards set forth in Chapter 9, Table
9-6-4, of the SLDC to allow a portion of the proposed structure to exceed 25 feet in height.

The Applicants states the following;
The street frontage of the building will conform to the 25 foot height limit. Due to the
slope of the site, I would like to obtain approval for the rear (west elevation) to be a total of
28 feet in height. This additional height will not be noticeable from the street and will

enhance the look of the buildings as well as make for a viable mixed use project.

The applicable requirements under the Santa Fe County Sustainable Land Development Code,
Ordinance No. 2015-11 (SLDC), which govern this Application are the following:
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Chapter 9, Section 9.6.3.2.3. MCD Commercial Neighborhood; Purpose states, “The
purpose of this district is to allow for residential and low-intensity non-residential uses that
are intended to serve and are in close proximity to individual residential neighborhoods.”

Chapter 9, Table 9-6-4, Dimensional Standards MCD CN states, that the maximum height
within a CN Zoning District is 25°. (Exhibit 5)

Chapter 14, Section 14.9.7.1, Variances (Purpose) states:

The purpose of this section is to provide a mechanism in the form of a variance that
grants a landowner relief from certain standards in this Code where, due to
extraordinary and exceptional situations or conditions of the property, the strict
application of the Code would result in peculiar and exceptional practical
difficulties or exceptional and undue hardship on the owner. The granting of an
area variance shall allow a deviation from the dimensional requirements of the
Code, but in no way shall it authorize a use of land that is otherwise prohibited in
the relevant zoning district. (Exhibit 6)

Chapter 14, Section 14.9.7.4, Variance Review criteria states:
A variance may be granted by only a majority of all the members of the Planning
Commission (or the Board, on appeal from the Planning Commission) where authorized by
NMSA 1978, Section 3-21-8(C):

1. Where the request is not contrary to public interest;

2. Where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the SLDC will result in

unnecessary hardship to the applicant; and
3. So that the spirit of the SLDC is observed and substantial justice is done.

Chapter 14, Section 14.9.7.5 Variance Conditions of approval.

1. The Planning Commission may impose conditions on a variance request necessary
to accomplish the purposes and intent of the SLDC and the SGMP and to prevent
or minimize adverse impacts on the general health, safety and welfare of property
owners and area residents.

2. All approved variances run with the land, unless conditions of approval imposed by
the Planning Commission specify otherwise.

3. All approved variances automatically expire within one year of the date of
approval, unless the applicant takes affirmative action consistent with the approval.

The Application for the Site Development Plan was reviewed for the applicable design standards
as per Chapter 7, Sustainable Design Standards and Chapter 9, Section 9.6, MCD (other than the
height requirements) of the SLDC and meets those standards.

MADRID COMMUNITY DISTRICT OVERLAY (MCD), Chapter 9, Section 9.6.2.4.2, View
Shed Preservation states:
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In order to preserve the unobstructed horizons surrounding Madrid, no portion of a residential,
commercial, or any other structure shall be visible above a ridge top when viewed from the
centerline of NM 14 at the nearest spot on the highway with a direct view of the proposed
structure.

The Applicant submitted photo simulations of the structure on the site and the horizons in the
background. The photo simulations illustrate that no portion of the structure is visible above the
ridge top. The photo simulations also illustrates that the adjacent structure (known as the
Boarding House) is taller than the proposed structure, (Exhibit 3)

No additional design standards from Chapter 9, Section 9.6 are applicable to this request.

As required by the SLDC, the Applicants presented the Application to the Technical Review Team
(TRT) on August 6, 2015, at the regular scheduled monthly meeting, which satisfied the
requirements set forth in Chapter 4, Section 4.4.4.3 Pre-application TAC Meeting and Table 4-1.

The Applicant presented the Application to the Madrid Land Owners Association (MLA) on June
8, 2015, at the regular scheduled monthly meeting. The Applicant submitted minutes of the MLA
meeting which states that the site plan and elevations were approved as presented. (Exhibit 8)

Notice requirements were met as per Chapter 4, Section 4.6.3, General Notice of Application
Requiring a Public Hearing, of the SLDC. In advance of a hearing on the Application, the
Applicants provided an affidavit of posting of notice of the hearing, confirming that public notice
posting regarding the Application was made for fifteen days on the property, beginning on March
9, 2016. Additionally, notice of hearing was published in the legal notice section of the Santa Fe
New Mexican on March 9, 2016, as evidenced by a copy of that legal notice contained in the
record. Notice of the hearing was sent to owners of land within 500” of the subject property and a
list of persons sent a mailing is contained in the record. (Exhibit 14)

This Application was first submitted on August 11, 2015 and was being processed under Santa Fe
County Ordinance 1996-10, the Santa Fe County Land Development Code (Code). Due to the
adoption of the SLDC the Application was resubmitted on January 24, 2016.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends denial of the Applicants request for a variance to allow the proposed
structure to be constructed 28’ in height. Chapter 9, Section 9.6, Table 9-6-4, Dimensional
Standards Madrid Community District Commercial Neighborhood states, that the
maximum height within a CN Zoning District is 25 feet.

If the decision of the Santa Fe County Planning Commission (SFCPC) is to support the

Hearing Officer’s decision, a Final Order which signifies the Hearing Officer’s
recommended decision and Order shall be adopted.
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March, 2016

County of Santa Fe

Mr. Jose Larranaga

Buitding and Development Services Department
Santa Fe, NM

RE: RESUBMITTAL -Development Permit Application for 2889 NM Hwy 14, Madrid, NM
Dear Mr. Larranaga:

We are hereby submitting this REVISED package for Development Plan Review for the above-referenced
mixed use project.

Please note that | am hereby requesting a variance for the height of the building at the rear {west). |
have included a cut/fill section thru the property to show the building as it relates to the existing Hwy 14
grade and the existing natural site grades.

Please find attached the following application package items:

Development Summary Report-REVISED OCTOBER 8, 2015-10 copies

Preliminary Plans REVISED prepared by Geisler Design—>5 full size sets and 1 reduced set

Grading and Drainage Plan prepared by Forsgren Associates, Inc.-5 full size sets and 1 reduced
Preliminary Landscaping and Roof Drainage Plans prepared by Geisler Design-5 full sets and 1 reduced
Sincerely,

Richard and Lori Woodcock, Owners

48 Blue Agave, Cerrillos, NM 87010
505-250-2677

EXHIBIT
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Madrid Mixed Use Proposed Development
2889 Hwy 14
Madrid, New Mexico
March 14, 2016

The following is a summary of the proposed development for 2889 State Hwy 14 in Madrid New
Mexico.

VARIANCE REQUEST-Due to the height exceeding the Madrid ordinance height of 25, a variance
is hereby requested for the west (rear) elevation of the building. The East (street frontage)
elevation will be conforming to Madrid ordinances.

LOCATION-property is located at north end of Madrid on the West side of Hwy 14. The location
is currently a vacant lot, adjacent to the Old Boarding House Mercantile parking lot on the
south, and an antique shop on the north.

PROPOSED USE-the proposed development will be a 1234 s.f. retail space with a 656 s.f.
apartment above at the rear of the building. This commercial/residential development is an
approved use per the current planning codes for the Town of Madrid

PARKING-parking will conform to all required standards, so will include one ADA compliant
parking stall with signage and five regular parking stalis. Calculations are shown on plans.

SEPTIC-due to small site, septic system will be an “advanced” system with chlorination (specs
attached). Once this project is preliminarily approved a septic system will be fully engineered
and submitted to the State for approval.

WATER RETENTION-there will be an on site water retention basin as calculated by Forsgren to
retain any rain water run off from leaving the site. There will be an UNDERGROUND fully
concealed cistern to capture rainwater as required for 1.5 gallons for every square foot of roof
area. This cistern will be located underground at the southwest corner of the property and will
have a pump and fevel indicating gauge along with an overflow outlet into the retention pond.
A roof drainage plan is included in this submittal.

TRAFFIC-Department of Transportation has reviewed and approved (copies of approval
attached)
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MADRID LANDOWNERS-MLA has reviewed and approved this project. {copy of meeting
minutes attached)

SIGNAGE-there will be code-conforming signage on building which will meet County
requirements for size and illumination. Signage will be submitted for separate permit once a
tenant is identified. It is understood that signage will be as allowed for 1 s.f. for each lineal
footage of street frontage.

LANDSCAPING-Landscaping buffer is proposed for front of site per attached plans. Retention
basin will be ringed with small trees. There will be a tree at the west (back) of the property.
There are two planters located along the south elevation. The north property line has an
existing wood fence in place which shall remain. There will be a pump and drip irrigation
system serving all landscaped areas, and this system will be installed by a licensed contractor.
A final plan will be submitted for final master plan approval, but a preliminary plan with plant
material call outs is included with this package.

EXTERIOR LIGHTING-lighting will conform to the area’s light pollution standards and will be
minimal as required for safety and security. There will be small low wattage shielded uplights
in the two planters on the south side of the building, a security light illuminating the back door
and front door. It is not anticipated that the business will be open in the evenings.

WATER BUDGET-Site is currently connected to Madrid Water Co Op (copy of latest invoice
attached). A water budget for the proposed residence and retail is attached and is well under
the amount of water allotted for a site of this size.

EXTERIOR FINISHES-exterior finishes will be as determined by Madrid Land Association
covenants and have been approved. The roof will be corrugated metal, front elevation will
have reclaimed barnwood siding with painted board and batten above. The balance of the
exterior will be a neutral light colored stucco. Windows and storefront doors will be powder
coated aluminum finish low E glass with paint/stained wood interiors.

FIRE PROTECTION-Building will be fully fire sprinklered with a fire alarm system. Western States
Fire Protection has calculated required flow and has determined that system can be serviced

via Madrid Water supply. A fully engineered plan with calculations shall be submitted to
County Fire for their approval. In addition, there is fire hydrant nearby on Hwy 14 and an active
volunteer fire station located in the town of Madrid.
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GRADING-a grading plan is included with this submittal. This plan indicates the existing and
proposed final grades. Due to the slope on the site a variance is being requested as the rear of
the building exceeds approved County ordinances. The architectural plans also show a cut/fill
section for the site, indicating areas at the east end which require fill to provide ADA compliant
public access from Hwy. 14.



GENERAL NOTES PROJECT CONTACTS INDEX OF SHEETS VICINITY PLAN

1 ALLWORK SHALL BE PERFORMED & STRCT COMPLIANCE WITH MALING LORIWOODCOER BREET BHEET TILE
LDEAL, EOUNTY, BTATE, AND FEDERAL EODES AND CRDINANGES. ACORESS: 48 BLLIE AGAVE RD. T T - e . .
CERTLOS M4 70RO L B Lo g L T v 3 i Les )
2 CENERAL CONTRAZTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATIGN OF ALL {505 2500617 GENERAL ey : T o T
UTUTES. GOX1  GENERAL INFORMATIN T 7, bt - A o 3
3 GENERAL CONTRACTOA TO VERUFY ALL DRUENSIONS, IKCLUONG ARCHTECT OF GEISLER PROJECTS LLE e 3 ety " N
CLEARANCES REQUWRED BY OTHER TRADES, AND MOTEY ARCHITECT RECORE: 240 W LANKATTAN AVE ik
OF ANY DESCREPANGIES PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK BANTA FE NW BTS0M 01 EXTERIOA ELEVATIONS
ALLDXMENSIONS ARE TO THE FACEOF THE FMSHED SURFACE D §B2  EXTERIOR SLEVATIONS
URESS NOTEDGTHERWISE. ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE TAXEN FROM P63 ESHEMATIC FLOOR PLAN
DESGNATED DATUMPORT. DO NOT STALE DRANSSS. S TRUETICH ATED S04 SCHEMATIC SITE PUA N
4 GEMERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PATCH AND REFAIR AL EXISTING ADORESS ED5 BURVEY
VALY, FLOGRA_ CERINGS, OR OTHER BURFACES ICENTIFIED 10 STATE, CITYPROV POSTAL CI0E SDE  BULDING SECTIONS 343 W Manhattan Ave
RO ATy BECONE TS G 888 D2 e 21, wowwe Ol “santaFe NM 87501
@u ROoP ﬂﬂb._?_)ﬂnm - a509
§ THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR 15 AESPONSIELE FOR OTAINNG MEP #ERD T 505 699
PERMITS FOR FIRE PROTECTION, PLISIEND, MECHANMCAL AND CONSULTANT OF THO L2 ENLARGED AESTROGM PLAN AND ELEVATIONS
ELESTROCAL SYETEMS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF SUCH SYSTEMS. RECORD. ADDRESS
ETATE, CITYPROV POSTAL EXXIL e C
€ jﬁasﬁgnnmipﬁazeﬁﬂonsnaﬁwﬂa COUNTRY Gim CRADING PUN
EET £HALL BE A PART OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S "STORE (RIK) JORRIXKX FAX G DRANASE HFCRMATON U
CLOSE-OUT PACKAGE AS DESCRZBED IN THE CONSTRUCTION R
MARAGEMENT AGREEMENT n
7 GENERAL CONTRAZTOR IS RESPONSIELE FOR COORDINATING STATE, CITVPROV PESTAL COOE T
DELERY OF MATERIALS FROM CWNERS CONTRACTED THIRD PARTY KXK-XKXX PHONE
LOGISTICS CESTRIBUTION SERVICES AND VENDGR DRECT SHPMENTS. XARXXNK S
ﬁgagéﬁggga
FIRE PROTECTION TBD N
§ RESPONSIEILITY FOR SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF MATERIALS AND CONSIRTANT: ADORESS
EOUPUENT £ IDENTIFIED I THE DRAWNG SCHEDULE SHECTLNDER STATE, CITVBROY POSTAL CODE
THE COUMH LABELED “RESPONSIELITY {XXK) KEX-KEXX PHONE
PODG KKK XKKX FAK
FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE DOCLIMENTSE, TO ‘WNSTALL', EHALL MEATD C
PROVIOE ALL FASTENERS, M:SCELLANEDUS HARDWARE, BLOCIGHG
ELECTRICAL CONNECTIONS, PLUMBING CONNECTIGNSAND OTHER FTEMS
REOURED FOR A COMPLETE AKD OPERATION. INSTALLATION, LMLESS R ARCHITECT OF RECORD
OTHERWISE HITED THS DRAWNG IS A [ESIGN DEVELOPMENT
COCLNENT. SITE SFCEING MOCKICATIONS
O MADTE UNDER THE RESPONSIBLE EHARGE CF
IL THE ARCHTEE T AMYOR ENGHEEROF,
ROOM SCHEDULE Eguunéugﬂasﬂgguagvgﬁcn ek
MAME REA D
E Ravision Acheduly
nnsF
Rexrn _x neF Wav] O Brserston
N &8 &F D T (80CT |EG |[COMMENT&2T
Uil Restrown 55 s
Grand hotel 1850 &F

Z
I
F
z
I
0
Z
>

PROJECT NAME:

Madrid Mixed Use

PROJECT ADORESS:

2880 New Mexico 14, Madrid, NM 87010

|

|
Z
0
-
z
i
2
0
0
-
m
>
i
0
z
0
0
i
0

— == INBA-T

CHECKED BY:

i GENERAL EXHIBIT

INFORMATION w
BEALE: : As Infieaind
SHEET NUMBER:

G-0001




SHEET NOTES SCHEMATIC ELEVATION NOTES
1 A

GEISLER
PROJECTS

343 W Manhattan Ave
FRENCH il Santa Fe NM 87501
o - CORRIGATED HOOF 505 699 9509
uu._.a.._um%l ....................................... B e T i e i b SN s e Nu.w.__uﬁ.
e n k e —
; = 1A= - MM - e
.M..M_M.W“MHHHHHHHHH-- ..,M-w.unﬂ.,:.”._i---!-i-HHHHH!H!.W ..... e > i %ﬁ%ﬂu@gﬁ
¢ 4 \ __\\\\ J9 9 T
W 07 7 \\ \ v 4 2 b,
\\\\\\\\\\\\\ \\\\ \\\ vy 4 \\\ &y 4 \\\\

1 South Elevation

e T & 1T

TE \TE

WRDOW ANDOW 40[
Ri o
B e — — TG T T s Ty~~~ oo - hig S
=
Z
i=)
VOO0 FASCIAWITH PAINTED METAL =
CUTTER ]
BOARD AND BATTEN SOWNG M =
BOARD AND BATTEN SID6G . ~
. . WOOD STAIR AND RALING o X

Saeond 5 1] mnn!nmgﬂ
e et X B - o T i it i — S m m..m
R -]
113 M & =
LT LT 7 3 HE
T WOO0 POST —= T g Ne
fomirg m =
stucz Yot g 8 g o
Strest Love! StreetLevel §= ER

....... ..._mp. e _ e

|

\\\\

To, uu:u X Q

- \\\\ \\\

PROJECT #. 15-003

............ = HHH.HHHHHHH,HH.H.”.”mn..nHH..mHiH - o ]
\\\\\\\\\\\ o \ m.\.\w. f I\W&\\:\ h\ﬂ thl 7 Sy wwj 7 mu ik y T
&) &) \ 2 0 e 42 s 7, 1
\ A ) 707 4, s 4

VSEUE DATE HOCT NS

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT ONLY - NOT INTENDED FOR CONSTRUCTION

7 § 7 / 7z - PRODUCTION G 6
Zc&._ m_m<m__.._o: CHEDXED BY: €a 7WD -
!!!!!

SHEET T E:
EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

SCALE: s inieated

SHEET MUMTER:

§D-1 |\_



SCHEMATIC —
SHEET NOTES CEILING PLAN NOTES

: , GEISLER
_ PROJECTS

343 W Manhattan Ave

Z
O Santa Fe NM 87501
_.H 505 698 9509
FRENGH FRENCH C
wimew FRAE L 9
e S e e 5 2
m 0
= i q WOODPASCIAWITH PANTED METAL N
(] . 0
BOARD AND BATTEH SIDG C
————— B e o T TUH R R S T e T N e e Second Flooe,
BT s e e e T ey — === T T T T T T Tt T T T T T R ARCHITECT OF RECORD
THES DRAWING (8 A DESIGN DEVELDPMENT
0| EEEuEEEE
-_\_m “u’_ “““ saooﬂ%—zaga w _ﬂ._:nunnuEa“mmmﬁnugaaﬁsﬁ
Lol il ||
CIETETTTTIC A ITITTIRILT Street Leves M Arontereais
L I i S 91 M = —
4 . Ground D T [BSCT |EG [CoMMEHT &2 T
L_. = ﬁ e e o oo S0ES i 7 i
R FRENCH 2—08 E
1 Front Elevation LK UTE e
36 s 1T —I
L Z
i =
_I
0
Z
Roo 1
T T T T T T T EQRRUGATED ROOF ———1—11 AL e G ET AT T ..mw |n“u!.” ||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| —2x-1 v-
Z s
_ nm i 0 3
WOOD FASCIAWITH g.mﬂ%w | | | | %’Hﬂ)(ﬁ.—: PABITED WETAL m
3 _I =
N = ——-:==o o —— R A . __Sacona g, Z z
-1 u g
S B
s % =
- Ly 3 T
Stroet Lavel ® G %X
—memssme=s i [T s s— - ik et m ||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| @.Iu..___ln..u- E al w Mm
= R o —— = AT
S — : ey y 2 [ T ida
7 77 L. RN/ (7 AR AN 2 4 522 . \vd.n.!l.\_nlu:lnr ||||||||| Rear Grad Qlig® g=
T N 7 A T 7. 7 T eate 0)es ¢8
G Y 4 i s | 4 A A A
- ﬁl_u PROJECT #. 1500
{0
E ISSUE DATE: 40CT NS
7 yRear Elevation 0
e WIF 0 1°F

CHECKED BY: EQ

EXTERICR
ELEVATIONS

BCALE: A Indicxied

SHEET RMBTR: .
SD-2 “

— - |NBO-/]



SCHEMATIC

SHEET NOTES ELOOR PLAN NOTES km m—m_lmm
K mm;mwmmmdﬂﬂgi ﬁmOah m0|—|m
| T
_ |

343 W Manhattan Ave

wor Santa Fe NM 87501
. — 0 — , 505 699 9509
T T T A —®
= s LSELTR A
o_“w.ﬁ_.qo = e
s iy =t
T¢ \u /.. = ARCHITECT OF RECORD
. 4 = [ puumas sicsecononen

_ﬂg_ R L A ,w_ il O
| | | | 0
|

OR COMSTRLUCTION.
Revizion Bchedule
Pev] Dt
1 OCT  [EQ {COMMENT BET

_ | |

nd Floor - Working Plan - New ! '

Z
0

_I

0

J

14

_I

0

Z

0

0

14

0

L

Q

1

0

i

I — o \ i
. | { i AW AW mv m
ggﬂ)-ﬂrﬂvwﬁznm'/ _ m
. Z

%

Z

0

[

Z

0

2

L

0

Al

w

>

"

0

Z

F----
e =y — -—®

- Il|® @mﬂﬂ.ﬁ"& AE (O O.C.wihsr T

PROJECT NAME:
Madrid Mixed Use
PROJECT ADDRESS:

12

2889 New Mexico 14, Madrid, NM 87010

elsvaions
WOOD STAIRS & RAILING

u
:
i

_ @) Puastorg Viatto Szt . —
238 wood guds 1 (D me} O.C.wn 3T T F .
| Q-i;kﬂrﬂg! UH S
ot shies 4o siructure shove. Secure
molghury resistart gypauen b b sudy with
serewy ol 107 (254 o) O.C. ot parel.
and T (305 men) O.C. 8 beemmechers 0
jitea oy
|

Avfnvn!!iaa...ﬂi_:!l
Caling

minimn of 7 (15 mem) shove celing grid SHEET TITLE:

[ ﬁﬁﬂmﬂn-ﬂ_nﬁ“ SCHEMATIC FLOOR
Ly
Ny

\.—r/ nu_qi_n.ﬂ shovy cxiing Trm 1o sinchey -u;z
1st Floor - Working Plan - New N
1 Ny

BGALE: A IneSebd
Wall Types SHEET WUMDER:
_ o . = @ @H (LR . SD-3 '

W
— ok SHexEDEY: £ 2 m _— *
7 1. sty I {0} 0.5, wEn S (18 K'
] Ty X W 60 e o bk sdes



SHEET NOTES

1. LDCATIZN OF NEW 3300+ gal. BURIED CISTERN
2 EXISTING W/OOD FENGE ALONG NORTHERN
3 SHELLDED EXTERIOR LIGHTING

SCHEMATIC SITE PLAN NOTES

A PARKING

+ PaBLF

+  faid @ 1053 5F - 51 5F pay person (rutiacting frieoms)
10550 = 22 occapant max

«  Pandng -T2 X 20 per ooz} e 4 4 spaced

: _E_Ewme:nia.gu..ngc!ti
ADA reputziona) b

= ADA xzmen rol e tan % prade

+  Tohl Perkdrg 8 spaces (ind ADA)

B. Mo sinps on s aver 15%

n.nlﬂ-ﬁllci Madid Develaprend Ftan
guideirs. l_.lE"aI-"_

Fun
Eggwngn&!lr?!g‘hn
ot frmal bortag).

E. Roof Drakrage 2 dowrnpamuts. Sea Ol iot Retnton Pamd and
&2y Orairwge s Clatern dataling

F. Orip krigation of s ierefacaping wii b fad 0m guaged ciatam
weh purp.

G. Bulkding to b Sprinkiered.

n-.l-a.

e .w n.%m ..F{..} hmnm

\ m%,w.% ,.M a@wz,

(P &_t

.N.wr_ _ﬂm_”m._ +656 m_u
:..Eﬁ&.ﬁmr

—

Z
11}
_I
Z
_I
0
FA
s
Z o
0 5
b 2
w )
2 g 2
Ll & «
Ol = %
HIEEE
Wiy Se=
> w”m 82
Wiss §2
oles g
7 T
ﬁlu PROJECT ¥ 15003
)}
E ISSUE DATE S0CT XS
D PRODUCTION EQ
7)1ST FLOOR - SITE PLAN ™ SCHEMATIC SITE PLAN

GEISLER
PROJECT

343 W Manhattan Ave
Santa Fe NM 87501
505 699 8509

Z
0
_l
0
]
¥
_I
0
Z
0
0
i
0
L
0
m
0

L

l

NBA-IS



~

Lotns wE
Bt \

"b‘gﬁ?db(& Py
v 3
l o l‘d b

/
]
]
I3
]
'.r‘.‘j‘ T —
_I-"\\l .n )
TRE; e
‘-.;"?‘, - ;""--.
et
L
-
* L)
2 “':1‘-\‘[
~ f vl -
NN
! ," s
T . Q
: w /) w
Yo ) I 'g
“\"‘“-\h.... /’, &
3/ 15
S m
-.,_‘.‘ ]
\\\‘,;7 ;','
By
- /
D’ /
1" Mpeef "~
ENEN ‘f’g; w oy
i, . -\ =
9 at Ehe
Rorthe .
-8 0N yr4g, 98¢ noy :
T , ‘I':g sﬂeb[an 25 T hyg Incﬂfed 4339 Ho;-gh bow,u‘e hp;-eh
s/ # © eNong, Range g ‘mé”p 14 Nopgy, "8t gy or g ling ,
Eafe,” o' Norep, Ranpg 8 souty,
Dosigna,b et 1 DU g yg ' § 7 d -M.p,M_' be.-ufis i:; EEaag-, any Lot
i 2" resar SEr thy N 1§ yo o Sar 17 follouy,..
mefe, S sury, ; 28 27, Wi, 134~
! s ang '_ 8§ 76 d M7 TR
% o ToET iy S ke ' N o, TER.
Triog -, . orl) om g,
o ety 78 g, fod:; rvey TRUCTION
. rajm Moo~ CONS m
REq . e op D EOR U
LY - g m ——
EVELOPMENT ON ‘; gﬁ‘ggs 3 g8 2 eg
D Az i o5
DESIGN ggég g aes
NANE: 7 RAZSS e&z2 mim
E ] [ isea use i st O
aE B E o i sooness NM 87010 Bige “gx 1
: E E] ] PROJECT ico 14, Madrid, 5 g g =
dE ’ 2889 New Mex , 4 E @ W
: al
w g3 -
; BN
a g
X
H




Z
0
—l
0
J
14
_l
(0}
6
0
14
0
L
i
7)Section 2 ro 0 “...um o emETae ]
s T = 1°5° N
1
—I
Z
T
0
Z
'
%
Z =
ettt Tttt et |||||\J..u/|=,.&._|:_:_:—._: ....... Tt YT |uu”_np$ m W
W1 2l 2
SRS - - S 0l = 3
1 Hi 283
m Whes §=
[ Cl=l N Ofes g8
Y N SR M =5 z
m bt FROJECT #: 15-003
a0 0
&7 W | cesueonre soctmms
D PRODUCTION EG
2 wmnzo:.u enﬂ:w:._u__.__u_zm SECTIONS

r .
G VAR

e o i

) Street Level

L R e R e R a

GEISLER
_umO._mO._.M

343 W Manhatian Ave
Santa Fe NM 87501
505 699 9509

NBA- 1D



SH m
EET NOTES SCHEMATIC SITE PLANNOTES gbagqﬂ. LANNOTES GEISLER
b w!lw-u-?.ﬁrr!ﬂ_
Fusther dules d3ies rmasa)

2 Trwes 8 relarfion porst.
Oustiey sxpens (popubus bemudokls)

ﬂzhhi!.xt,ﬂr_ 343 W Manhattan A
e fosT annal ve
T _ Santa Fe NM 87501

e rs s o o e i B psetie) 505 699 9509
£ [RRIGATION

A et o

Iandscaped Brukl

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

I3

Z
0
T
0
J
T
_l
0
Z
0
0
¢
0
L
0
w
0
Z
il
T
Z
T
0
Z
Y
]
Z
0
-
YA
Il
5
1l
0
;|
11
>
i
0

2889 New Mexico 14, Madrid, NM 87010

PROJECT NAME:
Madrid Mixed Use
PROJECT ADDRESS:

N —]

15-002
aocT “

. |NBAR-l

PROJECT #:

ISSUE DATE:

PRODUCTIGH

CHECKED BY:

SHEET TIMLE: i
Fhl

0
0
I
0

THSL FLOOR - LANDSCAPE PLAN

e 12100

LANDSCAPE _

Aa rdicated

_‘_ | ‘ . . — L




SHEET NOTES

GEISLER
PROJECTS

343 W Manhattan Ave
Santa Fe NM B7501
505 609 9509

8. Recs
= ¥l alory £vwatiron] beardering shnts.
[ttt b b it fremsy g ale cobtie ¥ poaibhd)
T RAGATION
A purrp and iip Imgadon sywiem connecisd b the

coders Tha €y imgabion rywem ahal serve of
nducxped st

NM 87010

Z
0
-
0
J
i
_l
0
Z
0
0
t
0
L
0
1t
0
Z
(W
-
g
-
0
z
Y
J
Z
0
_I
7
w
3
o
0
|_
W
>
]
0

Madrid Mixed Use
PROJECT ADCRESS:
2889 New Mexico 14, Madrid

PROJECT NAME:

:

15002

SUE DATE: & OCT g

Z
0
0
i
0

PRCOUCTION -}

1 15T FLOOR - LANDSCAPE PLAN

S . | S NBA- 1]

SHEET TMLE:

RODF DRAILs ©

.‘ =% mw.....||_




FRT ENLARGED
T RESTROOM PLAN NOTES
-7 ]
e oo | |GEISLER
/V P 41|| - _ _ ~— EECORATVE .['u_‘ |, — vEmeAL %ﬂugﬁz.ﬁnﬁﬁﬁ,ﬂvﬂg,ﬂmﬂg vno.- m0l—|m
- 1 €. GENERAL CONTRASTOR TG VERTFY ALL IXMENSIGNS AND NOTIFY
H N St . || e ; g | ettt
j T&;\ b M l— _ _ L Sk _ | D areR D. DIMENSIORS ARE TG FACE OF FINISHED SURFACE.
e I == [ e ccxrcovEn 343 W Manhattan Ave
/ 3, " s Santa Fe NM 87501
\\ E w z il m rw_.i T T 505 699 9509
| 3 ] tr .
1 RESTROOM AT DOOR RESTROOM AT FRONT 3 RESTROOM AT SIDE
Mo VE =T Basq ¥E" @ T s JB 1T
1T
i
r-r _ ARCHITECT OF RECORD
il\_.. — PAPER TQWEL
h DXSPENSER
1

o
[

]
1
Vi

AECORD WEL BE REDURED PRIOA TD USING
iugnldmnqaaggﬁ
: te Fv—
£ 3 W oo [0 Deswigoon |
CHANGING PWE THERMAL
STATON EHIELD
f RESTROOM AT SINK SIDE

e 1T

Z
0
_l
0
J
id
T
()
Z
0
0
14
0
L
0
W
]
Z
w
_I
z
_I
0
Z
|
Y
o
2
0
T
V4
i
S
1
0
d
i
D
i}
0

7 o
- 1 =
2| 8 =
dE HEIR 5
b I o
: i g 2
o =2
EXY
—i al M m =
wuu 93
55 b5
88 g
CHANGING STATION E= £ ®
CHANGING STAIIOH N
CLEAR FLOGR 5PACE
LAVATORY GLEAR FLOOR SPACE A.M PROJECT & 15000
COAT HOOK S
_.m ISSUE DATE: B0CT 28 2%3 - hm
3 TYPICAL RESTROOM PLAN PRODUCTICN €
O”uz.l..q
CHECKED BY 3]
BMEET TTE:
ENLARGED
RESTROOM PLAN AND
[seus: _ELEVATIONS

- |




N _ .

SHEET NOTES C
m hm_m_»do SITE PLAN NOTES GEISLER

. Frork plantet ol street
. PROJECTS
2 Troes &l tetentian pond:

Ouating mipers (opulss Pemokis}

froviol i ebryl il 343 W Manhattan Ave
B ROCKS Santa Fe NM 87501

e T o Al At ¥ povetin) 505 699 9509
£ IRRSATON

A pury nd difp Iy ASan ysem venrmad 1 B

citlem. T e e Fysem pcal sarva o

lardacrped wrvin.

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

RECORD WILL B RECESAED FOOR T UEING
.-iggn [FOR BIDOMG, PERMITTING,
COMSTRUCTION.

Ravision Sctmdtis

|2

Dats
OCT |EG |COMMENT 85T

Madrid Mixed Use
PROJECT ADDRESS:
2889 New Mexico 14, Madrid, NM 87010

PROJECT NAME:

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT ONLY - NOT INTENDED FOR CONSTRUCTION

PROJECT & 15-003

IS$UE CATE: socTINg
MRCDUCTION [ 1]

1 15T FLOOR - LANDSCAPE PLAN cHeorEDe: s

asa 11000 g
SHEET TITLE:
LANDSCAPE

BCALE: Aa incicaind

#| . | T e L

NBA -1



1T PU

\ PAOG-18-0147

ExtsT. BLOG. \

EXIST. GRAVEL PARNING

GRADING PLAN

BCALE: t=1IF

0+00 0450 1400 1450 1484
5550 a5
J STREET ELEV 2301185 |
8348} FRST FLOOR ELEVASM10 ] o
s \.E
Y A T bty
||||||| 8940
N
GROUND - 5935
5530 Fr)
mm =13 3 m
m m E] S
0450 1400 w0

CROSS - SECTION ‘A’

HORLZ SCALE: 1*210, VERT. SCALE: 1°=¥'

GENERAL NOTES:

THIS PLAN IS FOR A CORC SUBMITTAL ANG NOT
FOR CONSTRUCTION, ADDTIONAL PLAN AEVISIONS MAY

ocoum
CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY SITE FOR EXISTING
COHDITIONS (SPOMLE, EORAOW AREAS, ETC.) PRIDR TO
BIDDING EARTHIWORK CUANTTTIES.

FILL SHALL HE COMPACTED TO BS% MAX. DENSITY PER
ETH. PROCTOR.

= e = »

KEYED NOTES:

INSTALL & THICK CONCRETE PAVING
INSTALL ¥ OF BASE COURSE
PROVIDE COBBLE STONE FOR EMALL SWALE.

WOGDEN STAIRS W WDODEN HANDRAL: TO BE DETARED Wi
FINAL DESIGH.

INSTALL OVERFLOW WER 12* THICK RIPRAP WITH FILTER
FABRIC: BEE DETAL B; THIS SHEET

CISTERN PER EMTE PLAN
BEFTIC PER SITE PLAN
APPROX. 5 WATER EASEMENT

DECK NOT SHOWN
EE\. s

=N g W

1
SASATVAR AR R

.

pmN® & AN

OVERFLOW WEIR SECTION 'B'

ECALE:NTS.

SURVEY CONTROL TABLE SURVEY CONTROL TABLE
PONT § 3 NORTHNG | EASTING | ELEVATION PONT F | KORVHING | EASTNG | ELEVATION
1 tAH | 10742 | S33698 4l B6S3 | 2nE} | SN
H 12402 | 12680 | 533605 2 64T | 22126 | 434LD4
3 12050 | 10520 | 831N kA 11152 | 23858 | S940E8
4 n582 | 12258 | S8R H 1T | 2046 | 4N
5 Hi3o | 10299 | &I1T B 10080 | 24020 | 354075
8 16781 | 12037 | 3649 6 189 | 20N | H4N
7 wtea | 10n4s | SR n a5t | 25m | 54000
] Wi | oan | A 2 §7.48 | 19040 | A9
9 10176 | 14484 | 523700 3 88,35 1zan | S
0 #o7 | 15080 | 54T k| 17735 ) w7t | S
n 131 | ki | | b 13828 | 1954 | S9A50
12 gsn | wWim ] BN 3 2Bue |1 | WS
13 ms? | 49 | Waan Ly em | en | B
L] 719 | 2027 | SA 3 12012 | 20545 | s
-] nee | waty | s n na, | moe | 98
1% 7400 | 22783 | 3400 L 1754 | mss | SAn
7 W | zve | W Ll 12025 | 49 | RS0
L} n% | N | 5ne 42 12426 | 1510 | 83800
19 me | nosd | R 43 13123 | 12550 | 5300
n 9185 | 2447 | N7 “ 13758 | 129.2 | KM

E¢

¥y §F a0

Scala: t*=10

GRAPHIC mn>_..m4

FORSGREN

Aesscintes Tne,

6100 Indian School Rd.
NE, Ste, 205
Albuquerque, NM 87110
505 B14 2796

PROJECT NAME:

Madrid Mixed Use

PROJECT ADORESS:

2889 New Mexico 14, Madrid, NM 87010

Z
0
T
0
3
it
_l
0
Z
0
0
i
0
L
0
il
0
Z
W
T
Z
T
0
Z
|
>
|
Z
0
T
Z
I}
S
1
0
-
W
>
1]
0
Z
Y

PROJECT ¥ 15003
]
__._ BERUEDATE OCTDRER 1, 2015
D PROCUCTION ! o }mb -
CHECKED BY: ]
SEETTME:
GRADING PLAN
SCALE:
BHEET NUNBER:




[ mﬁm'mmm—-mnum

o

g‘gﬂ%—l

3TvIS I

Ei“ gly- F.H;E

i

3255}% s 3

L

is %g%h*
s T
i HH P
{ %%:33' 25?
; gh? w%f
3 ggﬁﬂ Bpd
M
e ;iig %Eﬁ
For i £

g

PROJECT NAWE: z ’5’1
i Madrid Mixed Use g“é _8

i PROJECT ADDRESS: i ka2 @S ma | /:2
2880 New Maxico 14, Madrid, NM 87010 E 3 o8 of | ')

0 | 5! al 220 o X
S Fidl 223¢ E?ﬂ
| 1z Z

o F













(2]
[=]
=
=]
=
o
o8
=1
[+
1))
(2]
Lo ]
c
=
w
0
=

o
=
-
o]
@
<

w
® o

0
S
o5
@ o
o=
= -
< T
-

=
33

c
gm
7 ®
[=2g=3
D ==
=
=l
I
o
o
o

0

> 2 §

g<a
mcn

m

b 5
=
)
tabbiey*

p

ICER]  aaa—— = .
001 S S Gesel o
188} 05 siuasasdal You |
0091

10§ Ajpgel) ou SBWNsse Alunon) a4 BIUES
*A|UO B2UBI8J21 1O} S1 UCIRLIIO)I SIY |

SL02 ‘g Jequiadag

puaba

SHNOLNQD 1004 2
fisbew,| 10z




SLDC

-

tions for compact residential development including clust
ipounds, and secondary dwelling units. Community
use} agricultural uses, and home occupations that are r

d housing, family
cilities, institutional
dential in scale should
CD TC accommodates

As identified in Chapter 8 of this Code,
kcept as prescribed in MCD Table 9-6-3.

Zoning District N\ MCD TC
Density (# of acres pgf dwelling unitl\ NE
Frontage (minimugf, feet) \ 50
\ 50
n/a
25
cimum, feet), hay or animal barn, si 36

N\ 2,500 sq. fi.
erage residential/non-residential (maximur\ 25%
perg#nt) for lots equal to or greater than .75 acres

the existing lot is less than .75 acres, the lot coverage can be adjusted up to a

3. MCD Commercial Neighborhood (MCD CN); Purpose. The purpose of this
district is to allow for residential and low-intensity non-residential uses that are
intended to serve and are in close proximity to individual residential
neighborhoods.

a. Use Regulations. Uses permitted, conditional and prohibited as
identified in Chapter 8 and Appendix B of this Code with exceptions
identified on MCD Use Table.

b. Dimensional Standards. The dimensional standards shall be as
identified in Chapter 8 of this Code except as prescribed in Table 9-6-4.

Table 9-6-4: Dimensional Standards MCD CN (Commercial Neighborhood).

CN Zoning District CN

Density 5

Frontage (minimum, feet) 50

Lot width (minimum, feet) n/a

Lot width (maximum, feet) n/a

Height (maximum, feet) 25 N B A- 2'_0
EXHIBIT

Chapter 9 Community Districts £ 9-44



9 14.9.7. Variances.

SLDC

Chapter 14 Inspections, Pena

14.9.7.1. Purpose. The purpose of this section is to provide a mechanism in the form of
a variance that grants a landowner relief from certain standards in this code where, due to
extraordinary and exceptional situations or conditions of the property, the strict
application of the code would result in peculiar and exceptional practical difficulties or
exceptional and undue hardship on the owner.  The granting of an area variance shall
allow a deviation from the dimensional requirements of the Code, but in no way shall it
authorize a use of land that is otherwise prohibited in the relevant zoning district.

14.9.7.2. Process. All applications for variances will be processed in accordance with
this chapter of the Code.

14.9.7.3.  Applicability. When consistent with the review criteria listed below, the
planning commission may grant a zoning variance from any provision of the SLDC
except that the planning commission shall not grant a variance that authorizes a use of
land that is otherwise prohibited in the relevant zoning district.

14.9.7.4. Review criteria. A variance may be granted only by a majority of all the
members of the Planning Commission (or the Board, on appeal from the Planning
Commission) where authorized by NMSA 1978, Section 3-21-8(C):

1. where the request is not contrary to the public interest;

2. where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the SLDC will
result in unnecessary hardship to the applicant; and

3. so that the spirit of the SLLDC is observed and substantial justice is done.
14.9.7.5. Conditions of approval.

1. The Planning Commission may impose conditions on a variance request
necessary to accomplish the purposes and intent of the SLDC and the SGMP and
to prevent or minimize adverse impacts on the general health, safety and welfare
of property owners and area residents.

2. All approved variances run with the land, unless conditions of approval
imposed by the Planning Commission specify otherwise.

3. All approved variances automatically expire within one year of the date of
approval, unless the applicant takes affirmative action consistent with the
approval.

uthorized to
15 consistent with
adjacent or surrounding

Administrative minor deviations. The Administrator i
wgly approve minor deviations upon a finding that the
the intent and of this SLDC and not detrimen
properties as follows:

1. minor deviations from the dimensj
exceed ten percent (10%) of th

ents of Chapter 7 of the SLDC not to
uired dimension.

2. minor deviati
exceed fiv

rom the density requirements of Chapter 8 o DC not to
1s of a pegger S ?

EXHIBIT

I &

aneous Permits, Expirations 14 - 10




ents, although individual procedures may not apply to every appligftion type. A more
detatd explanation of the procedural elements follows.

4M.1.1. Pre-application meeting with the County Technical #lvisory Committee (TAC)

f the application by the Agfministrator and a determination that the
te or incomplete;

_.9 4.4.3. Pre-Application TAC Meeting. Applicants required to conduct a pre-application meeting
with the Technical Advisory Committee prior to filing an application. During the meeting, the
applicant will discuss the application in general but in enough detail so that a reasonable
assessment can be made of its compliance with the SLDC. The meeting should include a
discussion of requirements of the SLDC that are applicable to the application, the procedure to be
followed, notice to be provided, schedule for review and hearing, the studies, reports and
assessments to be undertaken, and other relevant subjects. Technical requirements may also be
discussed. Afier the meeting, County staff will provide the applicant with a written summary of
the relevant issues to be covered by the applicant in its submittal materials.

EXHIBIT

T NIBA-28

SLDC Chapter 4 - Procedures 4-3
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MLA Meeting Minutes June EE

Gypsy Fest: Clint moved that the MLLA allow the Gypsy I'est_to_occur_at the ballpark
Saturday. September 12, Gavin seconded. DISCUSSION: Glen Neff explained that Clan
Tynker will be the headline act and Sept. 12 was the only day that they were available.
Ruth recommended that a volunteer be posted to prevent parking on the property that the
Woodcocks recently bought (north of the boarding-house parking lot and south of the

former site of the Crystal Dragon shop). VOTING: The motion carried. Ruth abstaining.
" y
 Approval of site plans und elevations for proposed building for Lot #0531 (north of

‘ bourding house):
Q Rick and Lori Woodcock have been in the area about 18 months. They have a

background of construction and development in California. Lori exhibited their plans for
a building to house retail space on the ground floor, with second-story apartment toward
the back. The footprint of the building is 10 be 1500 square feet (the total lot area is about
8000 square feet). There are to be a total of 7 parking spaces, one ADA-compliant, with
four in the back and a 14-foot-wide fire lane leading toward the back, The building is to
have fire sprinklers, in accordance with current county rules for new construction. Lori is |
hoping that the retail space will be used as a bakery, although she admits she cannot
guarantee this will happen. The general appearance of the building plans suggests a
miniature version of the boarding housc. Rebeces moved that the MLA approve the
Woodcock's building plans as presented. Lisa seconded. DISCUSSION: The woodcocks
arc willing to ruin through the plans again with the MLA if they are substantially altered.
VOTING: _The_motion carried. Gail Snyder and Gavin_Strathdee_opposed, Andrca

abslaining.

D e N » ' \ y
Parking Plan for Large Outdoor events:
Andrea wanted to open a discussion on this topic: the upper ballpark parking lot is not
cffectively utilized and she wondered whether this situation might be corrected by betier
signage (both at the parking [ot and al entrances to Madrid roads) and better shuttle
service to the sites of the events.

Ruth would like Firchouse Lanc included in this planning. as during events all her
parking becomes occupied.

Lisa asked what any sign at the end of Firchouse Lane should say, and Ruth replied, “No
Festival Parking.”

Gavin said that every business needs to provide its own parking, appropriate for itsell and

its events, and when we rent out the upper ballpark parking lot, we need to get the
business to comply with the rules.

Ruth said that we need to get the upper ballpark parking lot utilized. Rebecca noted that
Lori Lindsey supplies a shuttle service but no one uses it.

Lisa suggested the text “Festival Parking in Ballpark Parking Lot Only” for signs.

Towing occurs at a car owner’s expense.

NRA -2

EXHIBIT

| g




SLDC

4.4.4. Pre-Application Neighborhood Meeting. A pre-application neighborhood meeting shall
be conducted as specified in Table 4-1.

4.4.4.1. Notice of Pre-Application Mceting. The following entities and persons shall
be invited by a letter sent first class mail, return receipt requested 15 days prior to the pre-
application meeting:

1. The applicable CO and/or RO (see § 2.2).
2. Property owners entitled to notice of the application as required in § 4.6;

4.4.4.2. Where Held. The meeting shall be held at a convenient meeting space near the
land that is the subject of the application.

4.4.4.3. When Conducted. The pre-application neighborhood meeting shall take place
after the pre-application TAC meeting and prior to filing of the application.

4.4.4.4. Materials for the Pre-Application Neighborhood Meeting. The applicant
shall prepare an adequate number of the plans described below of the proposed
development in rough format to present during the meeting. Plans should include: the
boundary lines of the development; the approximate location of any significant features,
such as roadways, utilities, wetlands, floodways, hillsides, trails and open space and
existing buildings or structures; the proposed uses for the property; the number of
dwelling units and approximate square footage for non-residential uses; and the proposed
layout including open space, location of buildings, roadways, schools and other
community facilities, il applicable.

4.4.45. Report on Pre-Application Neighborhood Meeting. At the time of
application, the applicant shall furnish a written report to the Administrator on the pre-
application neighborhood meeting. At a minimum, the report shall include:

1. date and location of the neighborhood meeting or meetings;

2. a list of persons and organizations invited to the meeting;

3. acopy of the notice of pre-application meeting issued together with return
receipts from letters mailed;

4. a list of persons and organizations who attended the pre-application meeting;
5. acopy of all materials distributed at the neighborhood meeting;

6. a summary of all concerns, issues and problems identified at the meeting,
including how the applicant has addressed or intends to address the concerns and
whether the applicant is unable to address them. Specific attention should be
paid to any conditions or mitigating measures agreed to at the meeting.

4.4.4.6. Applicant shall bring to any public hearing determining that applicant's
application at least three sets of documents handed out or displayed during the
Neighborhood Meeting which shall be put on display for members of the public attending
such hearings.

4.4.4.7. Any CO, RO or person entitled to notice of the application shall also have the
right to furnish a written report 1o the Administrator. N Bﬂ

Chapter 4 - Procedures 4-5



November 28, 2015

Jose Larranaga

SF County Land Use Administrator
PO Box 276

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Dear Jose,
And whomever will need to read this letter:

} am a landowner at 17 Cave Rd., in Madrid, one of the closest properties to Lori and Richard Woodcock
With CDRC Case # 15-5240 Madrid Mixed Use.

Lori and Richard came to a meeting of the Madrid Landowners’ Association requesting approval of the
Development plans for their new property along highway 14 in the historical district of Madrid.

I am an MLA board member, and as | recall, the vote was overwhelmingly supportive of their plans, and we
voted to approve, as submitted.

As a community we have tried to keep our town with as many historical guidelines to keep a “flavor”, so to
speak, and discourage corporations from moving in with inappropriate land use, protecting the integrity of our
town, as well as the privacy of our residents. With this in mind, we set up guidelines with the Santa Fe
County Development Code to use our covenants as a base and have tried to stick with these guidelines.

Lori and Richard have been conscientious about these restrictions and carefully designed their building to be
under the 25 foot height restriction. With the ground not at a level, straight through, and to keep the integrity
of their structure at the same height throughout, the building must have a few more feet added to the height at
the back. This would also enable them to complete their plans of “shop in front” and “living quarters in back”.

I am in favor of the variance for height, as well as for the driveway .
(By the way, the adjacent building is 35 feet tall, so their new structure would still “fit in™)

Thank you,

Lisa Conley

PO Box 147
Cerrilios, NM 87010

505-473-4945

NBA- 3|




9.6.

SLDC

MADRID COMMUNITY DISTRICT OVERLAY.

9.6.1. Purpose and Intent. The provisions of the Madrid Community District (MCD) are
intended to implement and be consistent with the land use goals, objectives, policies, and
strategies of the Madrid Community Plan and the Sustainable Growth Management Plan
(SGMP). The MCD is designed to preserve the rural character, community self-sufficiency,
history and culture of Madrid to help manage growth, maintain sustainable water and wastewater,
preserve a high quality of life and protect and strengthen relationships between neighbors,
accommodate a variety of lifestyles and meet future needs.

9.6.2. Sustainable Design Standards. The development standards of Chapter 7 of this Code
shall be applicable to all development, except as otherwise specified herein.

9.6.2.1. Setbacks. The standards shall be regulated as identified in Chapter 7 of this
Code with the following exceptions:

I. Minimum front setback shall be 8 feet.
2, Minimum side and rear setback shall be 10 feet.

9.6.2.2. Signs. The standards shall be regulated as identified in Chapter 7 of this Code
with the following exceptions:

1. Backlit, plastic, and neon signs are prohibited.

9.6.2.3. Water Supply, Wastewater and Water Conservation. The standards shall be
regulated as identified in Chapter 7 of this Code with the following exceptions:

1. Water Conservation; Non-residential. New non-residential establishments
shall make connection to a public or publicly-regulated private water system
when the utility becomes ready, willing and able to supply the development.
New non-residential development will be required to limit water consumption to
.25 acre feet per year.

2. Wastewater; Non-residential. New non-residential establishments must
provide proof of adequate restroom facilities before business licenses will be
granted to ensure that non-residential establishments have adequate restroom
facilities to serve demand generated by their business activities. Facilities shall
include on-site restroom(s), portable facilities, shared facilities with another
establishment or other types of facilities which meet applicable public restroom
facility standards.

9.6.2.4. Terrain Management. The standards shall be regulated as identified in Chapter
7 of this Code with the following exceptions:

1. Steep Slopes and Ridges. These standards apply to all new structures and

additions to existing structures located on development sites where any portion of
the land has a natural slope prior to development of 15 % or greater, and on

idgetops.
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_é 2. Viewshed Preservation. In order to preserve the unobstructed horizons
surrounding Madrid, no portion of a residential, commercial, or any other

structure shall be visible above a ridge top when viewed from the centerline of
NM 14 at the nearest spot on the highway with a direct view of the proposed
structure.

3. Ridgetop Protection. Where a ridgetop measures more than two hundred
feet (200" from shoulder to shoulder (a mesa), the ridge top standards and
requirements for the architecture and buffers shall apply within two hundred feet
(200') of the shoulder of the ridge and setbacks will be directed away from
the portion of property most visible from the major roadway as described above.

4. Landscaping and Screening. Evergreen trees at least 5 feet tall shall be used
for screening and buffering of structures, cuts and fills in order to maintain year
round screening of previously disturbed areas.

a. Cut slopes with a slope or retaining wall closer than 6 feet from the
edge of a road or driveway, where the planting area for trees is limited,
may be screened with a trellis supporting planted vegetation or other
similar means.

9.6.2.5. Special Protection of Riparian Areas. The standards shall be regulated as
identified in Chapter 7 of this Code with the following exceptions:

1. Native vegetation endemic to riparian areas is exempted from the xeriscape
requirements set forth in Chapter 7 of this Code.

9.6.2.6. Greenbelt Traffic Restrictions. All motorized vehicular traffic in  the
MCD greenbelt area, as identified in Appendix C: SLDC Official Map Series. Map
5 "Open Space and Trails” shall be prohibited with the exception of traffic on
existing  road easements and uses such as cmergency purposes  and water
cooperative maintenance,

9.6.2.7. Wildlife Corridors. The standards shall be regulated as identified in Chapter 7
of this Code with the following exceptions:

L. In all instances where wildlife corridors are identified, development shall be
adjusted to avoid disturbance.

9.6.2.8. Density Transfer. Whenever density transfers are used to create open space in
perpetuity by easement or other legal means, and when new lots are created, maximum
lot coverage shall increase to 50% and shall be calculated based on each individual new
development lot.

9.6.3. Establishment of Zoning Districts, The development standards of Chapter 8 of this Code
shall be applicable to all development, except as otherwise specified herein.

9.6.3.1. Generally. The MCD Overlay modifies the underlying base zoning districts in

order to address special siting, use, and compatibility issues requiring regulations that
supplement or supplant those found in the underlying zoning districts. If an overlay zone

wgﬂ-%%
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Table 4-1: Procedural Requirements by Application Type

J

Application Requirements Review/Approval Process
Pre- Heaning Required?
. : apphication | Pre-application Studies, e
c D“"-'":_“W'“ry TAC netghbarhood reports, Agency | Approval by | Hearing Planming
Application Type Review? mectiny megting As5essments feview | Administrmtor | Officer | Commission BCC
Development permit: as
Residential Y — e . needed iy - i 40
Development permit: Table : T
non-residential, mixed no ¥es as needed 5c26 zll ¢ i’; d yes na na i)
| use & multi-family ) Beeae
Lend divisions,
subdivision exempiiuns no no no no ncf:lcsle d | yes T T no
and other plat reviews l
Family transfer no no nn no ncgcslu d yes i o no
Temporary use permit no Ty o no nc::f!c d yes Hy no o
| Minor subdivision - v sccTable | as -
| final plat, 5 or fewer lots 1 e b ne 6-1 needed es o o no
Minor subdivision — fing) - 3 Sec Table As : I
plat, more than 5 lots < b i 1) i 6-1 needed | - LM L | ERIES
Major subdivision - sec Table
prcfintinary plat yes yes yes 6-1 yos no [T no ¥es
Major subdivision 3 = ] P
final plat yes yes No no no na 11} o yes
Conccplu;':l plan for e T
subdivision — phased or . . Subdn:smn Sce Tohle As 2t
over 24 lots, phased MU, ¥Es YES ~ Yol 6-1 needed e - i ¥er
LIL.CG CI\F Others - no
Conééﬁtua[ plzn PDD, ] : | Sce Table B
cch yes yes yes 61 yes o yes yes yes
Vacation ] . as T
of subdivision ]’i[ﬂg yes no i no n pedid Ty no na yos
Conditional use permit 'es 3 I = ; i
_pc ¥ . yes as needed 61 b} m. yes yes I no
DC! Conditional use '
permit yes yes ¥es . yes yes no yes Y5 na
Variance yes yes as needed no ne:fic d no ¥es5 yes no
Time Extension yos no no As needed nc::\je d 1 Mo No No yEs
Planned development see Table
district P ves yes yes 61 yes no yes yes yes
Overlay zones yes yus yi§ no nc:flc d o yus yes yes
DCI overlay zones yes yes yes yes ves o yes yes yes
Zoning map amendment . see Table as
(rezoning) yes yes yes 6-1 sidded no yes yes ' yes
[ = ]
Text amendment yes ves no no ne:(sie d no no yes yes
Area, District Community 7 i - as .
Plan, or Plan Amendment yes ¥ yes _1 ne needed e ne yaa yee
Beneficial use i |
T yes yes no no no no yes no yes (
Appeals See Sec. 4.5 no no (3]
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Henry P. Roybal
Comrmissioner, District 1

Miguel M. Chavez
Commissioner, District 2

Robert A. Anaya
Cormmissioner, District 3

Kathy Holian
Commissioner, District 4

Liz Stefanics
Commissionar, District 5

Katherine Miller
County Manager

CASE NO. V 16-5001
Madrid Mixed Use Variance
Lori and Richard Woodcock, Applicants

RECOMMENDED DECISION AND ORDER Ty

THIS MATTER came before the Sustainable Land Development Code (SLDC) Hearing 4]
Officer for hearing on March 24, 2016, on the application of Lori and Richard Woodcock :';
{Applicants) for a variance of Chapter 9.6, Table 9-6-4, Dimensional Standards, Madrid (5
Community District Overlay, Commercial Neighborhood (MCD CN) for a structure 28 feet in £
height. The Hearing Officer, having reviewed the application, staff report, and having conducted
a public hearing on the request, recommends that the application is well-taken and the variance
should be granted, and makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1. The applicants submitted an application for administrative approval of a Site
Development Plan to allow 1,173 square feet of retail space and 656 square feet of living area,
on top of the retail space, on 0.204 acres and a variance of Chapter 9.6, Table 9-6-4, Dimensional
Standards, MCD CN for a structure 28 feet in height

2. The property is located at 2889 Highway 14, T14N, R7E, Section 25
{Commission District 3).

3. The site is within the Madrid Community District Overlay and is zoned as MCD

EXHIBIT S
12 NBR- &
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4. The Purpose section of Chapter 9, Section 9.6.3.2.3 MCD Commercial

Neighborhood states:
The purpose of this district is to allow for residential and low-intensity non-residential
uses that are intended to serve and are in close proximity to individual residential
neighborhoods.
5. Chapter 9.6, Table 9-6-4, Dimensional Standards MCD CN states that the

maximum height within a Commercial Neighborhood Zoning District is 25 feet.

(4]

1

6. Chapter 14, Section 14.9.7.1, Variances, states: ::
b

The purpose of this section is to provide a mechanism in the form of a a
variance that grants a landowner relief from certain standards in this il
Code where, due to extraordinary and exceptional situations or 3
conditions of the property, the strict application of the code would result gi
in peculiar and exceptional practical difficulties or exceptional and cl
undue hardship on the owner. The granting of an area variance shall &
allow a deviation from the dimensional requirements of the Code, but in L%{
no way shall it authorize a use of land that is otherwise prohibited in the o
relevant zoning district. e

7. The Madrid Community District Overlay, Chapter 9, Section 9.6.2.4.2, Viewshed
Preservation, states: “In order to preserve the unobstructed horizons surrounding Madrid, no
portion of a residential, commercial, or any other structure shall be visible above a ridgetop when
viewed from the centerline of NM 14 at the nearest spot on the highway with a direct view of the
proposed structure.”

8. The applicant submitted photo simulations of the structure on the site and the
horizons in the background. The photo simulations illustrate that no portion of the structure is
visible above the ridgetop.

9. No additional design standards from Chapter 9, Section 9.6 are applicable to this

request.
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10.  Case Manager Jose Larrafiaga stated that the project had been presented at a
Madrid Landowners Associatior_l meeting and the Association had voted in favor of the project,
including the height variance,

11. At the public hearing before the Hearing Officer on March 24, 2016, County staff
recommended denial of the applicants’ request for a variance to allow the proposed structure to

be constructed 28 feet in height.

12. The Code provides for the granting of an area variance to allow for a deviation Ej
from the dimensional requirements of the Code. The applicants’ request is for an area variance. g;
it

13.  The applicants’ property slopes away from the street necessitating a roof taller in ,(!i .
the back of the building of 28 feet. gi
=)
14. The site is small (0.204 acres) and must contain on-site septic, on-site parking E‘:f
124
(including ADA parking) and water retention ponding. The architectural style for the commercial :é-;
5

area of Madrid is largely of pitched roof structures.

15, Inorder to comply with all applicable standards as well as the architectural style
of the community, the variance is necessary in order to construct a living unit on top of the retail
space.

16. Due to the extraordinary and exceptional situations and conditions of the property.
the strict application of the Code would result in peculiar and exceptional practical difficulties on
the owners.

17. At the public hearing, Geoffrey Stewart, whose property is directly next door
from the subject property, expressed concerns about access to his property for his tenants’

parking. Mr. Stewart admitted that he was not addressing the variance request.
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18.  The Hearing Officer recommended that Mr. Stewart discuss parking options with
the applicant since his parking issue is outside of the application under consideration.
WHEREFORE, the Hearing Officer hereby recommends approval of the variance to

Chapter 9.6, Table 9-6-4, Dimensional Standards MCD CN to allow for a structure 28 feet in

height.

N/C
IT IS SO ORDERED. COUNTY OF SANTR FE ) gzgiz;({ :

STATE OF NEUW {EXICO ) ss
I Hereby Certify That This Instrument Uas Filed for Eﬁ

Record On The 8TH Day Of April, 2016 at 03:02.56 PN Ol

W@/\_ﬂ‘ And Was Duly Recorded as Instrument ® 1790306 ‘[C:l,

0f The Records Of Santa Fe Cowrtfy g}

Nancy R{¥ong J &

1 o¢5 My Hand And Seal Of Office
Hearing Officer

Geraldine Salazar
] Deputy _Z_é@—::
Date: ﬁl - 7 ~/{ -

County Clerk, Santa Fe, @

Lnd]
RUTLLLIET TS =
\\\\‘ 50“'.',! T]’ ;:"- a,
Sy (6'": &
20 e ik
=T P .
25 3, W = [
27BN ;3 2
EONNCIE
2%, o (4
"'400:.'-{5“"}}' Ky
l,,,y’_y.li.

fr,”“"E‘?f“

NBA-2



TRANSCRIPT OF THE

SANTA FE COUNTY

SLDC HEARING OFFICER MEETING

Santa Fe, New Mexico

March 24, 2016 -

i

1

I, This meeting of the Santa Fe County Sustainable Land Development Code I
Hearing Officer meeting was called to order by Santa Fe County Hearing Officer Nancy i
Padl

Long on the above-cited date at approximately 3:00 p.m. at the Santa Fe County 7
Commission Chambers, Santa Fe, New Mexico. ﬁ;
(31

Santa Fe County Staff Present: f:%

Vicki Lucero, Building and Development Service Manager i

Jose Larrafiaga, Development Review Team Leader o
Andrea Salazar, Assistant Attorney %}%}

Buster Patty, Fire Marshal r}:
Victoria DeVargas, Fire Prevention 1;*:

I1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
A. Amendments
B. Tabled or Withdrawn Items

Hearing Officer Long noted the agenda had one case and there were no tabled or
withdrawn items to be considered.

[1I. PUBLIC HEARING

A. CASE #V 16-5001 Madrid Mixed Use Variance. Lori and Richard
Woodcock (Applicants), requested administrative approval, of a Site
Development Plan, to allow 1,173 square feet of retail space and 656
square feet of living area, on top of the retail space, on 0.204 acres.
The site is within the Madrid Community District Overlay (MCD)
and is zoned as MCD Commercial Neighborhood (MCD CN). Under
the MCD Use Table 9-6-8, an office or store with a residence on top is
a permitted use. In order for the structure to be 28 feet in height, the
Applicants request a variance of Chapter 9.6, Table 9-6-4,
Dimensional Standards MCD CN, maximum height of 25 feet. The
property is located at 2889 Highway 14, T14N, R7E, Section 25
(Commission District 3)

NRA-31
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JOSE LARRANAGA (Case Manager): Thank you, Hearing Officer Long.
The property is a 0.204-acre site within the Madrid Community District Overlay, as
defined by Ordinance 2015-11, Sustainable Land Development Code, Chapter 9, Section
9.6. The established zoning for this site is Commercial Neighborhood. The applicants
submitted an application for a site development plan, to allow 1,173 square feet of retail
space and 656 square feet of living area located on top of the retail space. Under the
MCD Use Table 9-6-8, an office or store with a residence on top is a permitted use within
the MCD Commercial Neighborhood, and can be approved administratively.

Building and Development Services staff have reviewed the site development
plan for compliance with pertinent SLDC requirements. The review comments from state
agencies and County staff established findings that the application for the site
development plan is in compliance with state requirements and the design standards set
forth in the SLDC, with the exclusion of the height of the structure, which is the reason
for the variance.

Py
i

Ci

3

The height at the rear of the proposed structure is designed at 28 feet. Chapter 9, 7l

Table 9-6-4, Dimensional Standards MCD Commercial Neighborhood, allows a ::j
maximum height of 25 feet. The applicant is requesting a variance of the Dimensional B

Standards set forth in Chapter 9, Table 9-6-4, of the SLDC to allow a portion of the 8

proposed structure to exceed 25 feet in height, E:ri

The applicants state the following:” The street frontage of the building will -

conform to the 25-foot height limit. Due to the slope of the site, I would like to obtain N

approval for the rear to be a total of 28 feet in height. This additional height will not be %i

noticeable from the street and will enhance the look of the buildings as well as make for a E.,:;

viable mixed-use project.” o

The applicable requirements under the Santa Fe County Sustainable Land
Development Code, Ordinance No. 2015-11, which govern this application are the
following: Chapter 9, Section 9.6.3.2.3. MCD Commercial Neighborhood; Purpose
states, “The purpose of this district is to allow for residential and low-intensity non-
residential uses thal are intended to serve and are in close proximity to individual
residential neighborhoods.”

Chapter 9, Table 9-6-4, Dimensional Standards MCD CN states, that the
maximum height within a CN Zoning District is 25 feet.

Chapter 14, Section 14.9.7.1, Variances, states: The purpose of this section is to
provide a mechanism in the form of a variance that grants a landowner relief from certain
standards in this Code where, due to extraordinary and exceptional situations or
conditions of the property, the strict application of the Code would result in peculiar and
exceptional practical difficulties or exceptional and undue hardship on the owner. The
granting of an area variance shall allow a deviation from the dimensional requirements of
the Code, but in no way shall it authorize a use of land that is otherwise prohibited in the
relevant zoning district.

The application for the site development plan was reviewed for the applicable
design standards as per Chapter 7, Sustainable Design Standards of the SLDC and met
those standards. The Madrid Community District Overlay, Chapter 9, Section 9.6.2.4.2,
Viewshed Preservation, states: “In order to preserve the unobstructed horizons
surrounding Madrid, no portion of a residential, commercial, or any other structure shall 4

NBA -
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be visible above a ridgetop when viewed from the centerline of NM 14 at the nearest spot
on the highway with a direct view of the proposed structure.

The applicant submitted photo simulations of the structure on the site and the
horizons in the background. The photo simulations illustrate that no portion of the
structure is visible above the ridgetop. No additional design standards from Chapter 9,
Section 9.6 are applicable to this request.

Recommendation: Staff recommends denial of the applicants’ request for a
variance to allow the proposed structure to be constructed 28 feet in height. Chapter 9,
Section 9.6, Table 9-6-4, Dimensional Standards, Madrid Community District
Commercial Neighborhood states that the maximum height within a CN Zoning District
is 25 feet.

Staff requests the Hearing Officer memorialize findings of fact and conclusions of
law in a written order. The Santa Fe County Planning Commission will be holding a
public hearing on this matter on May 19, 2016.

I stand for any questions.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: So staff is recommending denial?

MR. LARRANAGA: That’s correct.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: And why is that?

MR. LARRANAGA: Because the dimensional standards only allows 25
feet and it’s over the 25 feet. The request is over 25 feet.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: Okay, so strictly applying the allowed
height, you’re just finding it doesn’t meet that.

MR. LARRANAGA: That’s correct.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: And that the applicant has not met the
criteria for a variance? Or did you weigh in on that? I was just wondering if you made
that assessment or if that’s something that would have to come here anyway?

VICKI LUCERO (Building and Development Service Manager): Madam
Hearing Officer, as far as the criteria, that’s not something that staff would weigh in. That
would be something that we would allow the hearing officer. We strictly go by what the
Code requires or what the Code allows.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: Okay. Tharik you. And does this site slope
away at the back? I know the applicants indicated that but I'm wondering if you observed
that or if you’ve seen documents that established that.

MR. LARRANAGA: Madam Hearing Officer, yes, it does slope toward
the west, towards the back of the building slightly. It’s not a steep slope, but yes.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: Okay. And — well, I can ask the applicant
this. So there was a Madrid Landowners Association meeting, regular meeting, where
this was presented. Is that right? And I think I have the portion of the minutes where they
considered this case.

MR. LARRANAGA: That’s correct.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: And they voted in favor of it.

MR. LARRANAGA: That’s correct.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: Including the variance. Or the height,
anyway.

MR. LARRANAGAL: At that time the height was even greater, when they
presented it, the first submittal. This came under the Land Development Code, didn’t

Santa Fe County , NB H’
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quite meet the time limits when the SLDC was implemented, but the actual height was
higher when originally submitted at that time when it was presented to the Madrid
Landowners Association, they were showing a higher — over 28 feet on the backside.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: And it was approved with that higher
height.

MR. LARRANAGA: That’s correct.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: And I think your report also noted that
according to the photo simulation the structure would not stick up above the horizon of
the ridgetop in the back of the building. Is that right?

MR. LARRANAGA: That’s correct, and there is — the photo simulations
are in the packet. That was part of the County staff review to make sure that it meant
those requirements,

HEARING OFFICER LONG: Okay. Thank you. Is the applicant present? &

All right. You may come forward and we’ll have you sworn in and then please give me o
your name and address. £l
[Duly sworn, Lori Woodcock testified as follows:] ,]

LORI WOODCOCK: Hi, my name is Lori Woodcock. I live at 48 Blue il

Agave in Cerrillos, New Mexico. 5
HEARING OFFICER LONG: Is there anything that you wanted to add to £

what was presented as part of your application?

Y

MS. WOODCOCK: I don’t think I have any different information. I just :]

would like to elaborate that our goal was to construct something that would fit in with the Q0
community and the architectural style and the concept, and part of that is a live-work use ks
which is really popular in the Madrid area because there’s a lot of artists and that kind of &

thing, and due to the constraints of the site being small and the requirements for a new
building, which will be the advanced septic, the water retention, the water storage, the
ADA parking — all those things which we intend to comply with, the footprint of the
building shrank to the point where the only viable way to make it live-work space would
be to put the apariment up above.

Due to the extreme slope of the property — I don’t know. Extreme maybe isn’t
correct, but it is about five or six feet to the back. It’s gets taller at the back and if we
didn’t do that there’s really no way to have a second story. Then it becomes just a very
small retail space, which wasn’t our goal and isn’t really in keeping with what we want to
do and frankly makes it not a very viable project.

So we worked with the architect, since even our first meeting with the Madrid
Landowners to get the building as low as we could and still make it architecturally fit in,
because 1 know the Madrid standards say you can have a flat roof but there’s really
nothing like that in the community. Everything has got a pitched roof that’s like
corrugated metal which is — we wanted to fit in with that. So to have that kind of pitched
roof it really ends up being a little bit taller at the back. So we’ve worked on it so that
we’ve got it down to 28 feet at that back but in the front, from the street side, we’ll be
below the height limit.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: Okay. And I did see the photo simulation.
You can see the back roof from the street. s that correct? Is that the 28 that runs in the
other direction but —

MS. WOODCOCK: Yes.

Santa Fe County ) N Bp" ,4”2
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HEARING OFFICER LONG: But that portion of it is what, to the back is
what would be 28 feet.

MS. WOODCOCK: Correct.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: And the pitched roof in the front, at the
highest point is —

MS. WOODCOCK: It’s going to be 24 now.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: Twenty-four. Okay.

MS. WOODCOCK: And we are definitely still shorter than the existing
mercantile building that’s quite a bit larger than ours to the south of us. I think the second
photo shows that - or the third photo. Well, actually both of them. You can see it’s a very
—and | know it’s older and so that isn’t necessarily a great argument but we wouldn’t be
looming over anything. It’s actually — we’re shorter.

i)

HEARING OFFICER LONG: So that — let me just see here. In my packet g

that has a number of NBA-23? And is that the white building with the black roof that’s 4
taller? )
MS. WOODCOCK: Yes. The front of that is well over 30 feet at the street ,:,

side. il
HEARING OFFICER LONG: Okay. And then - I think the building that ‘%’j

has an indication of Madrid mixed use on it, is that the rendition of the building that Eri
you're proposing? .
MS. WOODCOCK: Yes. =

HEARING OFFICER LONG: And so you told me about that slope, that it %&’

slopes in the back. B
MS. WOODCOCK: Yes. So I don’t know if you can look at the drawing, e

Let’s see. There’s one that kind of tells the story fairly well, If you go to the second page
of the folded out 11 X 17s or whatever they are, which has the longitudinal section, on
the bottom elevation you can see at the street, we’re actually having to go down a little
below the street to work out the ADA compliance because we need to have ADA parking
in the front. So you can see where the front of the propetty is and how it’s sloping to the
back, so that’s how it gets sticky at the back there is to get enough height to create a
second floor.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: And how high will the ceiling be in that
second floor?

MS. WOODCOCK: The idea was that at the front and the back it would
be exposed, just because otherwise at the ceiling height it would be like eight feet and be
pretty low. So the idea was at the retail space to have you see the open structure, and then
at the apartment also it would have a pitched roof. Partly because in the back, to get
enough window, because again, we’re keeping it as low as we can we need dormers to
get natural light in part of the apartment,

HEARING OFFICER LONG: So the report indicates that the size of the
lot is .204 acres.

MS. WOODCOCK: Yes. It’s small.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: It’s small. And you were speaking earlier
of some of the constraints that led you to do a second story and I thought — I didn’t take a

note on that, but there’s a septic system —
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MS. WOODCOCK: There’s the ADA parking, of course, and having
enough parking that meets current codes which nothing else in Madrid has that either. So
we wouldn’t — we certainly — I think that’s one reason the community was in favor of it
because we actually are adding parking rather than taking it away. The fire lane on the
side in the appropriate width. Retention pond, which we need for rainwater overflow.
And also we have to put an advanced septic in and that cannot be under the building. That
has to be in a non-parking area, really, and the driveways and so forth. For the leach field.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: It couldn’t have any structure on it.

MS. WOODCOCK: Yeah, you can’t build on top of that.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: Or improvements.

MS. WOODCOCK: Well, I think we’re talking about possibly — you

could have some little front porch are or something could be on it but you can’t have any i
paving, parking, concrete, because it has to be able to leach from the septic, even with the )
advanced system. And of course the setbacks. Everything — we're conforming with X
everything that’s required and all that combines to make the footprint get quite small Ef
because it’s a very small site. i

HEARING OFFICER LONG: Okay. All right. And you took your o
application to the Madrid Association. 4

MS. WOODCOCK: Yes. They have a — every other month they have a 1
meeting. | came in there with all my plans, met with everyone, went over everything. e
And again, at that time it was even higher. In realizing we wanted to get below the ::1;!
ridgeline we kept working on it, and they were very receptive to it because it will help &
business. It’s going to be the only building that will have sprinklers. It will have good =
water, energy efficient, rainwater collection, fire alarm, parking — all the things the &

community wishes they had, we will have. So I think they see it really as an asset to the
community.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: And the building at 28 feet will not be
visible above the ridgeline behind it. s that correct?

MS. WOODCOCK: Correct. It will not.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: And how much of the building will be at 28
feet?

MS. WOODCOCK: Pretty much - well, I guess that depends on what you
mean. If you're standing at the back of the building, the entire back will be. But if you’re
at the street it will be under 25 feet, if you're standing there. If you measure it — if you
were standing at Highway 14 and measured it it would be under 25 feet.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: So it’s really a measurement from the back.

MS. WOODCOCK: It’s from the existing grade at the back. Yeah. So if
you were parked in the very back it would look taller. And then on the side it’s going to
be a gradual. Because the ground is sloping. The building is level but the ground is
sloping away, so the further back you go the taller it’s going to appear.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: All right. Thank you. I don’t think I have
any other questions. Is there anyone here that would like to speak for or against this
application? Please come forward.

[Duly sworn, Geoffrey Stewart testified as follows:]

GEOFFREY STEWART: Geoffrey Stewart. 2891 Highway 14. I don’t

know if this is an appropriate time or not but I have not seen any of the site plan and |

V4
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have concerns. My property is directly next door and from what I have heard, without
seeing the plans is that the building is going to come very close to the highway. My
building is set back. It is also a retail space with a living space behind it. There’s virtually
room for one parking spot in the front and over the last 30 years we’ve had parking all the
way along the front of the highway frontage.

Also, in 1983 when I purchased the property there was a driveway across that lot
that went to the back of the building and on the original plats it shows that every one of
the properties had garages in the back. And when | got there, there was the access
through the side, through a gate to the back of the property. So my concern is no longer
having parking for the back unit of the building and no longer having parking for the
front of the building, which is a retail space. My current leasers of the retail space are

quite concerned also about not having any parking. i
The other concern or thing that I could mention is that when the old school house, 1

which is another door over, was on fire a number of years ago the fire department could X
not get to it from the front and they went through the side where my access is, crossed my 2#
property and were able to work on the building there and keep it safe. Had it caught fire .
there’s a good chance my building would have also burned at that time. &
So what I’m saying is if there’s no access to the back of my property for either %
parking or for accessing septic — I have basement storage, etc., etc. 1 don’t know exactly 4
what I’'m going to do. My tenants won’t have a place to park, etc. So that is my concem. @
HEARING OFFICER LONG: Let me try to understand the access. Are :51

you crossing this lot then? 2
MR. STEWART: Yes. Have been for 34 years. And the previous people £

before me. There was actually a road that went through the back of my property and then t

down to the back road behind Madrid. And that was cut off by the people who purchased
the property behind me. They just came in with a backhoe and cut it off, and I didn’t fight
it.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: And can you create access then that stays —
from the road, do you have frontage onto Highway — State Road 14?

MR. STEWART: I have barely, because of the way the road curves there,
which you can probably see. I don’t know if I have more than 20 feet maybe, and that js -
would be where there’s basically one parking spot, and because I don’t know how far
Lori’s plans to build; I've only heard rumors that she plans to build just as far up as
possible, I don’t know that we’d have room to turn around or anything like that. I mean, |
Just don’t know. I haven’t seen the plan.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: Okay, so you’re being shown a map.

MR. STEWART: Well, now — okay. Now, those four spaces, does
anybody get to use those spaces? Because we absolutely will have no parking.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: Where do your — where is your tenant and
where do you park now?

MR. STEWART: They park — currently they’re parking on the property of
Lori Woodcock. We have a gate there which if we could access across her property they
could park behind the gate.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: On your property.

o NBA- A
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MR. STEWART: On my property. But otherwise there’s no — I’ve got two
tenants and one parking space in the front, basically, and I’'m not really sure how it’s
going to work out once Lori is there. I'm not sure.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: I understand your concern but you’re
accessing someone else’s property. I'm not sure about the permission to do that, and
parking on someone else’s property.

MR. STEWART: Well, for 34 years nobody ever contested it and when [
got there that’s the way it was. It was —

HEARING OFFICER LONG: Right. I realize that it wasn’t your issue, but
it sounds like you’re not speaking to the variance request then.

MR. STEWART: That’s true. Not exactly to the variance request. Because
I just don’t know exactly what the process is going to be, if there’s going to be a hearing

ey
=

where I’'m going o be able to voice these concerns or not, so I showed up today. ;§

HEARING OFFICER LONG: Right, Usually, this would have been an I%
administrative approval. It’s allowed by the zoning for this property, but the applicant is E}
coming here for the variance request. Then afier the decision is made here it’s going to =
the County Planning Commission who will make the final decision. But it sounds — I 7
don’t know if you’ve had any conversations with Ms. Woodcock but perhaps you should %
because [ think that’s really an issue outside of what this application addresses, as well as il
the variance in terms of continued access or some sort of parking arrangement, but 1 .
know it’s just been vacant property and it’s been used for a long period of time, but now 5‘?3
there’s a new owner who has a plan for it. el

MR. STEWART: I understand. =

HEARING OFFICER LONG: So maybe just have that conversation, see if o

something cam be arranged and then you’ll have to figure out the access,

MR. STEWART: [inaudible] having a business there either.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: Okay. That’s good to hear.

MR. STEWART: Like I said, this is the first time I’ve seen the plans.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: Okay, well, thank you for coming to
express —

MR. STEWART: So is there going to be another —

HEARING OFFICER LONG: There will be another hearing. It will go to
the County Planning Commission.

MR. STEWART: Okay.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: Which is a whole committee. And when
will that be, Vicki?

MS. LUCERO: Madam Hearing Officer, that meeting will be in May.
believe it’s May 19".

MR. STEWART: May 19",

HEARING OFFICER LONG: May 19.

MS. LUCERO: And that hearing will also be strictly on the variance
request.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: And it will be on the variance.

MR. STEWART: So is that an appropriate time or no?

HEARING OFFICER LONG: Well, I see this issue that you have as
outside of the variance request.

Santa Fe County N Bﬂ—" 4L(
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MR. STEWART: Yes, it is outside. I guess the variance request — I guess
I’'m wondering if there’s any information. Will there be any other —

HEARING OFFICER LONG: It will be this same application that will go
to the Planning Commission.

MR. STEWART: Is there anything else before approval of building?

HEARING OFFICER LONG: No other process at the County. There will
be a building permit issued at some point but it really is an issue I think that you would
take up outside of this application.

MR. STEWART: Thank you.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: Okay. Thank you.

MS. LUCERO: Madame Hearing Officer, just to let this gentleman know,
he’s welcome to come in and take a look at the file and the application request in our

office at any time. ~
HEARING OFFICER LONG: Okay. I'm not sure if you heard that, Mr. o
Stewart, that you’re welcome to look at the application and all the documents regarding o
this planned project, and that might help you understand it. And meet with staff and talk =
about your access issues. You’re certainly welcome to do that. And Ms. Woodcock, you ﬁi :
have a right to ask Mr. Steward any questions that would come through me. Do you have &
anything that you would want to ask him? o
MS. WOODCOCK: No, I just have a statement which is I think you kind :f:
of alluded to which is that if I was not looking for a height variance we would not be here &
having this conversation, if I understand this correctly. We would have just been done. | &
mean, I'm in conformance with everything that’s being asked of me other than the height. 5:3
HEARING OFFICER LONG: Right. bt

MS. WOODCOCK: So I guess what I’m saying is that if I elected to
shorten my building by a few feet, it’s kind of a done deal, if I understand correctly.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: Well, I don’t think - seeing some activity
and that a building permit would be issued that Mr. Stewart would certainly be able to
inquire into that. So even though it may not come through this process there would still
be a way for him as an interested person to be able to investigate whether it was being
done properly. That’s all.

MS. WOODCOCK: Yes. Okay.

HEARING OFFICER LONG: Is there anyone else that would like to
speak to this application, either for or against? Okay. There is no one else and so that will
close the public portion of this hearing. Is there anything else that staff would need (o add
at this time? Okay. Thank you.

So at this point then I will issue a written decision and I will try to get that done —
[ think I have 15 days but I'll try to get it done quicker than that. Certainly the Planning
Commission has to see that decision before it goes and staff will notify you of that
decision, Ms. Woodcock. My inclination is to grant the variance due to the exceptional
conditions of the property and the fact that it is not visible above the ridgeline, and I will
contain those findings in an order but until it’s issued it won’t be a final decision. I’ll
consider the application and the minutes if I can get those as well.

Okay. Thank you, everyone.

|
Santa Fe County N BH_ — 4-
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B. ADJOURNMENT

Having completed the agenda and with no further business to come before this
declared this meeting adjourned at approximately 3:30 p.m.

Approved by:

Tharey Chna_

Nancy L{cyﬂg, Hearing-Officer
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CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I herby certify that the public notice posting regarding a Site Development Plan

Case # V16-5010 was posted for 15 days on the property beginning the 4™

i#ﬁ}édhda%axw

*Photo of posting taken from a public road must be provided with affidavit.

day of May, 2016. **

**PLEASE NOTE: Public notice is to be posted on the most visible part of the
property. Improper legal notice will result in re-posting for an additional 15
days. It is the Applicant’s responsibility to ensure that the notice is on the
property for the full 15 days. Posted notice shall be removed no later than seven
(7) days after a final decision has been made on the application.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO }

}
COUNTY OF SANTAFE  }

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 5* 2~ / { dayof

iy 22048y Lo (tpants e g
Notaryg Hatic =t <

My Commission Expires: o
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List of Letter notifications Sent March 6, 2016

Name Address

Mark Schilkey PO Box 214, Cerrillos NM 87010
Geoffrey Steward 2845 Hwy 14, Madrid NM 87010

Old Boarding House 2885 Hwy 14, Madrid NM 87010

Ronald Greager 13 Cave Road, Madrid NM 87010

Quinn and Mykie Bailey 2892 Hwy 14, Madrid NM 87010

Lisa Conley 17 Cave Road, Madrid NM 87010

Josh Novak 359 Goldmine Road, Madrid NM 87010
Jean Fonda 2884 Hwy 14, Madrid NM 87010

Kay Lynn Brown ¢/o General Delivery, Cerrillos NM 87010
Namncy Hawkins 3 Grasshopper Road, Madrid NM 87010
MLA (MADRID LAUDOWIERS )
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